



Galina Bastieieva

91 095 41 18 galina.bastieieva@srslegal.pt

Foreign Lawyer

With over 15 years of experience in law, she has worked in recognized Ukrainian law firms. She was also a Legal Advisor at *Ukrsotsbank*, a Ukrainian bank of UniCredit Group. Galina is a member of the Ukrainian Bar Association.

Focus Areas Corporate law Litigation Contract Law **Languages** Ukrainian Russian English

Galina Bastieieva



Experience

- Since 2022 Foreign Lawyer at SRS Legal
- 2020–2022 Senior Lawyer at LAUDIS Law Firm
- 2018-2020 Lawyer at UNIGRAN LLC
- 2010-2018 Senior Lawyer at UKRJURSERVICE Law Firm
- 2008-2010 Chief Legal Adviser, Corporate Clients Section of Workout Unit at Head Office of UKRSOTSBANK (UniCredit Group)
- 2007-2008 Legal Counsel at NGO Centre of Legislative Initiatives

Qualifications

- Master of Laws from the Kyiv University of Law, Ukraine
- Law Degree from the Donetsk Institute of Management, Ukraine

Associations

Ukrainian Bar Association